
From: Angie Melo <Angie.Melo@mississauga.ca>  
Sent: February 2, 2022 5:09 PM 
To: Adams, Aretha <aretha.adams@peelregion.ca> 
Cc: Diana Rusnov <Diana.Rusnov@mississauga.ca>; Sacha Smith <Sacha.Smith@mississauga.ca> 
Subject: Council Resolution 0025-2022 - February 2, 2022 Council Meeting 
Importance: High 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST. 

Good afternoon, 

Attached please find a copy of the Council Resolution 0025-2022 adopted by Council on February 2, 
2022 with respect to the Appointment of Pat Mullin as Ward 2 Councillor. 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns. 

Regards 
Angie 

Angie Melo 
Legislative Coordinator 
T 905-615-3200 ext.5423  
angie.melo@mississauga.ca  

City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department, 
Legislative Services 

Please consider the environment before printing.

February 2, 2022
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RESOLUTION 0025-2022 
adopted by the Council of 

The Corporation of the City of Mississauga 
at its meeting on February 2, 2022 

00025-2022 Moved by: J. Kovac Seconded by: C. Parrish 

WHEREAS the Councillor for Ward 2 resigned effective January 28th, 2022; 

WHEREAS the residents of Ward 2 require representation on both Mississauga and Region of 
Peel Councils; 

WHEREAS a large portion of property tax as well as essential services are under the direction 
of the 24 members of Region of Peel Council, 12 of whom are Mississauga representatives; 

WHEREAS the Ontario Municipal Election for 2022 is scheduled for Monday, October 24th with 
nominations opening Monday, May 2nd; 

WHEREAS ideally a by-election would be the most democratic way to fill the vacant seat in 
Ward 2; 

WHEREAS a by-election would cost upwards of $300,000 and cannot take place before May 
2nd, the first day nominations open; 
WHEREAS the Ontario Municipal Act allows for a local municipality to fill a Ward vacancy 
through immediate Council appointment; 

WHEREAS a Councillor familiar with Ward 2 as well as the duties and roles of a city and 
regional Councillor would be an ideal interim appointee; 

WHEREAS former Councillor Patricia Mullin was elected by the residents of Ward 2 from 1985 
through to her retirement in 2014; 

WHEREAS former Councillor Patricia Mullin has chosen retirement and has confirmed that she 
will not be a candidate for the October 24th, 2022 municipal election; 
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WHEREAS the appointment of former Councillor Patricia Mullin would immediately provide 
knowledgeable and dedicated service to the residents of Ward 2 as well as a full roster of votes 
from Mississauga at the Region of Peel Council; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that former Councillor Patricia Mullin be appointed to the 
role of Councillor Ward 2 effective February 7, 2022. 

Recorded Vote YES NO ABSENT ABSTAIN 
Mayor B. Crombie X 
Councillor S. Dasko X 
Councillor C. Fonseca X 
Councillor J. Kovac X 
Councillor C. Parrish X 
Councillor R. Starr X 
Councillor D. Damerla X 
Councillor M. Mahoney X 
Councillor P. Saito X 
Councillor S. McFadden X 
Councillor G. Carlson X 

Carried (10, 1, 1 – Absent) 
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